
4 March 2015 

 

Dear Pornpisanu, 

 

I am pleased to inform you that the dean of our school thinks the MOU is feasible and she is inclined to sign

   the MOU. Her personal information is as follows:  

  Dr. Shenlei,  

  Academic title--Professor 

  Dean of Glorious Sun School of Business and Management, Donghua University 

 

The dean is much satisfied that you could offer our students the local rate. But there is still a small question

 about the tuition.  

 

As a common practice in China, a 5% of commission from each student's tuition  is retained as developmen

t fund which is basically  

allocated to service charge and the teachers’ international exchange projects. Therefore, we would like to   

know if the commission rate is included in the offer or not. 

 

In addition, our students have two more concerns : 

1.Do you provide accommodation for the exchange students? If yes, how much a student should pay for     

regular dormitory each    year?  

2.How long dose it take for the students to complete the internship (About how many hours)? Is the             

internship paid? 

 

I look forward to hearing from you. 

 

Best regards 

Lu Yao  


